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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SJHTB27A vs SMG9241X (Ol) on D.O.A.: 29/05/2019

From: Hor, Yinnil
To ‘assignmants@lkkauto.com’, Admin A (admin-agikkauto.com)

Ce: Fong. Andy-SY, Chin, Lae-Ying, Kaur, Baljit, Abu Kassim, Noor Manesa, Azlan, Syazairdina, Chan, Yoke Shi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mith h, Aash jestkaur, Subramaniam, Divyashni, Tor

Senl:  6/472019 10:35.23 AM
Attachments “"_ PRI-SJH 7827A-AIG pdi™| PRI-SIH TE2TA-AIG.PDF

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from K. Krishna & Partners.

Claim no : 5790571097SG003
Case Owner @ Chit Yan Foo

If you have any queries/concemns, please let us know.
Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul iViviane)

AlIG

Claim Adjuster |l, Singapore FNOL. Claims Operations — Auto
Yinnjl Horf@alg.com | www.aig.50

From: kkrishna [mallto:kkrishna@singnet.cam.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 8:43 AM
To: Hor, Yinrul

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying; yeeautopteltd@gmail.com; Kaur, Baljit; Abu Kassim, Noor Marlesa; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh,

Aashweenjeetkaur; Subramaniam, Divyashni; Tong, Wahxin

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMG9241X AND SIH7827A ON 29/05/2019

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sirs

Our client proposes LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.
Kindly contact the workshop directly.

Regards

Daphne on behalf of K. Krishna & Partners

On 03-Jun-19 2:36 PM, Hor, Yinrul wrote:

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the

attachment.

LA I E S B RERI AR, ST M.

daanisinsaudaanfutaaiudistady tlagwly

Wallavsduuuin

O|H2 etEstn AT otE HA| X YUCHL IAE Y

Ol He oS gLk

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,

membuka attachment.

Click hera by 2019-06-10 14:36 +08 to read your message.

After that, open the atachment.

Dischaimier This emdih oesd 0k coment wre contidential and iended solely 1or the use of the

wddrewce L skl e semder I vew bave recetuet thin cmudl in err

o iy Abimgrly d

secured by Procipin Enoryplion Copyeiphl © 3W0-20TT Prookpous] Ing. Al oghts

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email {and any attachments) is confidantial, If you are not the Intended reciplent, you must nol use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in error, please
immedialaly notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereol, Although this email and any attachments are belleved to be free of any virus or

other defect that might affect any computer system into which itis

d and op

d, itis the r

ibility of the recipient lo ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American

International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or saverally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Yinrul.Hor@alg.com
To: kkrishna@singnet.com,sg

Cc: Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com Les-Ying.Chin@aig.com Baljt Kaur@aig.com NoorMariesa AbuKassim@alg.com ,Syazairdina Azlan@aig.com ,yokeshi.chan@aig,com ,ShengYang.Lim@aig.com



Aash  prs— Bt

ghi@aig.com ,Divyashni.Subramaniam@alig.com ,Wahxin. Tong@aig.com
Sub]tcl a:genr.rypl PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMG2241X AND SJH7827A ON 29/05/2018
" Date: Fri, 31 May 2019 06:37:09 +0000

Without Prejudice
'Yuur Reference
Our Reference

1 SM.YAS.STH 7827A
1 5790571097SGO03

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors numed in the attached list to conducet the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor

Company Name

AlG In House Surveyor AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lud

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankic)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Ng You Han

Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Ple Ltd
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Mohammed Rasul
Kenneth Kong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the
listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)

AIG

Claim Adjuster |l, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Yinnyl Horfaig.com | W 51950

From: kkrishna@singnet.com.sg [mailto:kkrishna@singnet.com.sg)
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 11:50 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: yeeautopteltd@gmall.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF VEHICLE SJH 7827A ACCIDENT ON 29.05.2019 INVOLVING SJH 7827A AND SMG 9241X ALONG PASIR RIS DRIVE TOWARDS
TAMPINES AVENUE 9

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,

Dear Sirs
Please see attached letter herein and revert urgently for the PRI to be arranged as soon as possible.
Regards

Farida on behalf of K. Krishna & Partners



K. KRISHNA & PARTNERS

Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oaths/Notary Public
(UEN No. 53131210X)
GST Registration No. M30371530C
101 Cecil Street #24-03/04 Tong Eng Building, Singapore 069533
Tel : 6323 3038 Fax: 6323 2120 (not for service of Court documents)
E-mail : kkrishna@singnet.com.sg

K. Krishnamoorthi

LLB (Hons) (London)
Barrister-al-Law (Gray's Inn)
B.Sc (Hons) (Esl. Man) (S'pore)

S. Manohar
LLB (Hons) (S'pore)

Vengadesh s/o Kumaravelu
LLB (Hons)

Our Ref : SM.YAS.SJH 7827A

31 May 2019 IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
EMAIL: AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
Singapore

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF VEHICLE SJH 7827A
ACCIDENT ON 29.05.2019 INVOLVING SJH 7827A AND SMG 9241X ALONG
PASIR RIS DRIVE TOWARDS TAMPINES AVENUE 9

We act for Mr Ho Soon Yew, the owner of motor vehicle no. SJH 7827A which was
involved in the above captioned accident

We are instructed that the accident was caused by the negligence of the driver of motor

vehicle no. SMG 9241X. Our search shows that you are the insurers of motor vehicle no.
SMG 9241X.

We are requested to inform you that our client's vehicle is available for pre-repair
inspection at the following address -

M/S YEE AUTO SERVICES
Block 15 #01-107

Sin Ming Industrial Estate
Singapore 575673

Tel, 64575768 Fax: 64574277



2-

K. KRISHNA & PARTNERS

Advocates & Solicitors

31 May 2019
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

Please request your assessor to contact Mr Chan Kai Yee of M/s Yee Auto Services at

his mobile no. 96874031 within forty-eight (48) hours from receipt of this fax to arrange
for the inspection.

Yours faithfully

shef

cc. workshop - (by email)



' YEEAUTOPTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17/807-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 675722
Tel: B457 5788 Fax: 6252 8459 Mobile: 9687 4031 . k.
Email- yeeautopteltd@gmail.com
Registration No.: 201719251W GST No: 201719251W

M/S:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way Estimate No:  ES1900019

#07-16 Date: 11 Jun 2019
/e

Singapore 079120 7 Aﬂ%"”r"&/ Policy No:

7 //-, Veh Reg'No:  SJH7827A
ATTN: Motor Claim Department - & 22 ‘”7{ Make/Model: ~ HONDA CIVIC 1.6L VTI

4 A AUTO

[~
Your RefNo: - hney /1 7 Chassis No:  JHMFD462085202262
Claim Type: Third Party éa/a/ Engine No: R16A13006641
Accident Date:  29/05/2019 ’ Reg. Date: 23/08/2008
TP Veh Reg No:  SMG9241X

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SJH7827A

Description U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
o B : S8 S8
Net Price
| FRONT TYRE - LH 300.00 e A8 30000 X
2 FRONT WHEEL RIM - LH 550.00 | PC A 55000 X
850.00 850.00
Spare Parts
3 FRONT BUMPER J;/ v 885.50 e B 885.50 «—
4 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET - LH 56.60 1 PC 5660 X
5 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 40.00 ISET A 4000 —
6 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 350,00 | PC 735000 ¢
7 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LH 65.00 1 PC 777 6500 —
8 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - RH 65.00 | PC f~ 6500 ¢
9 FRONT FENDER - LH 516.60 1PC B 51660 —
10 FRONT FENDER SPLASH SHIELD - LH 154.20 1 PC T 15420y
11 FRONT FENDER SPLASH SHIELD CLIP 60.00 ISET A 60,00 y
12 FRONT FOG LAMP - LH 250-%c M an 28550 1 PC 285.50
13 FRONT FOG LAMP COVER - LH 80.00 1 PC i~ g0.00X
14 FRONT HEAD LAMP - LH /"‘5 N 985.00 | PC 985.00 —"
F90. 4, 2 o ( 3,543.40 3.543.40
Labour
15 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS. PANEL BEAT  1.000.00 1J0B 1,000.00 f‘}"-,- /
WHERE NECESSARY.
16 TOPUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE 1,000.00 1 JOB 1,000.00 ¥ ﬁq
AFFECTED PORTION.
17 TO APPLY RUST- PROOFING ON REPAIRED, REPLACED 120.00 1 JOB 12000 Zof
PANEL.
18 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 120.00 1T an 12000 X
19 TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS, 60.00 1JOB 60.00 2el

2,300_.00 2,300.00



YEE AUTO PTE LTD

" 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17/807-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Tel 6457 5768 Fax: 6252 8459 Mobile: 9687 4031
Email: yeeautopteltd@gmail.com
Registration No.: 201719251W GST No: 201719251W

s 8

M/S: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way Estimate No:  ES1900019

#07-16 Date: [l Jun 2019

Singapore 079120 Policy No:

Veh Reg No:  SJH7827A
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: ~ HONDA CIVIC 1.6L VTI
AUTO

Your Ref No: - Chassis No: JHMFD46208S202262
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: R16A 13006641
Accident Date: 29/05/2019 Reg. Date: 23/08/2008

TP Veh Reg No:  SMG9241X
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SJH7827A

~ Description o o - U/Price  Quantity ~ List Price  Amount
. — = - o S8 S$
Total S$6,693.40

Add GST @ 7% 468.54

Total Amount Payable S$7.161.94

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR SEVEN THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED SIXTY ONE AND CENTS NINETY FOUR OI_QLY

For Yee Auto Pte Ltd

AUTHORISBP SIGNATURE



MSI319070382 / STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Boon Lay
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 30/05/2019 11:56
SUBMITTED BY: Woodford Richard Vincent

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4_The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

30/05/2019 11:56

29/05/2019 09:45

ALONG PASIR RIS DRIVE TOWARDS TAMPINES AVE 9
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SJH7827A
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner HO SOON YEW
NRIC No S7519590G
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-84200049
OTHERS-84200049

HONDA
CIvIC

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5102387025

HO SOON YEW
S7519590G

01/07/1975

OUTDOCR

17/02/2011

8 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84200049

OTHERS-84200049
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 21



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number

BLK 63 KALLANG BAHRU
#06-399

330063
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME: : NA
GENDER: : FEMALE

YES

THOMSON NPP 25 SIN MING ROAD

ROAD: 25 SIN MING ROAD #01-180 , POSTCODE: 570025 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

YES

YES

VIDEO WITH DRIVER
NO

SMG9241X

PRIVATE CAR
NA

Page 2 of 21



Contact Number NA
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name HO SOON YEW
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain REFER REPORT
Injured person in which vehicle? SJHT7827A

Were seal belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

R SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the aceident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be leted by the rand/or the Au iver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate palicy llability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabliity on the part of the Insurance
companles,

S false ayb ed Ice for Investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
Interested partles.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consentunder the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA”") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out In this [farm] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved In this accldent {all Insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) Involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposefs)
of:

() processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

{if) Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{lif) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) adminlstering my claims (Including the malling of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about dellvery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or deallng with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

()  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers ar
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the Information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(I} to allinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(1) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

N

\J
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Slgnature Reporting Centre Pe s Slgnature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 21




Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSI'ANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Defer o Polze QW //'
Rl Repmd 1f T]a0 o529 /5073 //

-

DECLARATION

|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Policyhold&'r's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Perspnnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the policyholder) Name:

Page 50of 21



Common Statement Pg. 1

POLICE FORCE (I

190529/2073
Police Station Of Origin: Tof3
Thomson NPP. Report No. T/20190529/2073
25 Sin Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE
570025

Tel No: 1800-4529999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
29/05/2019 13:26 38

Name of Informant: Address:

HO SOON YEW APT BLK 63 KALLANG BAHRU #06-399 SINGAPORE 330063
ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S7519590G Home/Office: Mabile: 84200049
Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 43 01/07/1975 Driver

Race: i Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information;

Driver Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

Type of
Accident;

Informationiofithe/Accident. » ¢ e As PSR R R
Type of Location:
X-Junction

[DaterTime of
Accident:
[ 20/05/2019 09:4Q

Location:
Along Road 1
PASIR RIS DRIVE 1

Along Pasir Ris Drive 1 towards Tampines Town

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Pedestrian Crossing Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:

No

{ i\ : 1
SJH7827A | Car HONDA CIVIC 1.6L | Grey

VTI AUTO ;
SMG9241X | Car KIA CERATO Silver 0
1.6(A) EX

o) 1 Effective

INOE R EtrectiVe st [EEXD) (E7)

02387025 19/07/2018 | 22/08/2019 |

v et '-_ =hoi _.‘.r.'
NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative | 5
Limited

SJH7827A
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Common Statement Pg. 1

T/20190526/2073

Police Station Of Origin: ' . 2ord
Thomson NPP Report No. T/20190520/2073
25 Sin Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE _

570025 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4529999

DBtaiSOTiReTs ormInY0) Ve p

Any Pedestrian Ivolved: No
No. of Use of Pedestrian __ o
Name HO SOON YEW IDNo. | S7519590G
Related Vehicle | SIH7827A (Car) Contact No.| 84200049
Hospital/Clinic | MOUNT ALVERNIA HOSPITAL Class of Class: 3
: Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &

) A Expiry Date’
Date Treatment | 29/05/2019 Date Discharge | 29/05/2019
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 05 Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Details.

On 29/05/2018 at around 0940hrs, | was driving vehicle:SJH7827A along Pasir Ris Drive 1 towards
Tampines Town and stopped at the traffic junction intending to turn right. When the traffic light turned
green, | then started to turn right. Subsequently while turning, a vehicle:SMG8241X on my left cut into my .
lane before knocking into the front portion of my vehicle. | then came down to make a check.

I saw that my vehicle's front left bumper was dented, | then took phatographs of the incident before taking
my leave. | wish to state that | do not have the other party's particulars. After the incident, | felt some pain

as such | went to see a doctor and was given 5 days MC. | wish to state that | have an in car camera in
my vehicle. ! :

| am ledging this report for my insurance claims.

POLICE FORCE - LA llllllﬂlillIIIIMMMIHHIIIII?IMI\
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Common Statement Pg, 1

it S T

19

Police Station Of Origin: : ' 303
Thomson NPP i . Report No. T/20190528/2073
25 8in Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE .

570025 - CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4529999

Sketch Plan _
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to t};is report. If ybu don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report.number as reference,

* Signature Of Officer- Recording The Re'port: ' éignatura Of Informant: ‘
El _
Sgt 2 KHAIRUL SYAZWAN BIN SAHAK W ; W .
Signature Of Interpreter: ' Date/Time:
Not applicable ' ' 20/05/2019 13:26
“Officer In Charge OF Case. Classification Of Case:
TP /AEIT/ _ .
Staff Sgt WONG SIEU LU . .
Contact No.: 65476151 w gglu&::’gFEc SN 070
Authentication Stamp RN !

ME{1RR
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Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of 1

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
|22 Mey 2019 oo $$2,200.00  |$$2,200.00 ::::'r't'ﬂ for Survey
Edit Reg Edit Ad Rt | Edit Estimates View Rpt Cancel case |

Main

Reference

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

|[Created by adjuster]

Insured:

NGIAM HAI FONG, 1D:

S57213658F

Main

Claimant:

Vehicle Reg.
No.:

29/05/2019 00:00 - :59

SIH7827A [129 Months and 6 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Date of Loss:

Policy/Cover
Note No.:

Policy No.
(Claimant):

Claim Type: |TP / 57905710975G (Comprehensive)

Vehicle Reg.
No.
(Insured):

SMG9241X

. Excess: |
Yee Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 160 SIN MING DRIVE, #02-17 SIN MING AUTOCITY, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 6457 2625

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Foo, Chit Yan] Chityan.Foo@aig.com
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 17/06/2019]
K. Krishna & Partners - Tel: 63233038

Repairer:
Handling
Insurer:

Adjuster:

Claimant's
Solicitor:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
+ AIG_SG (07/06/2019): Request To Upload TP GIA Report

view All |  Compose Case mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSZ
Priority Type

View All ] Search Tasks l Create New Task I Complete ]

Due Date Handler Completed On Created On Done?

No results.

Task Group Subject Assigned By

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 22/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | Upload video | upload Audio |

Claim Documents

*SJH7827A (5790571097S5G)
[SMG9241X]
TP

May 29 2019 12:00AM
[NGIAM HAI FONG]
Yee Auto Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 1

View IVLew in Bmwser] : I

Photos/Images 3 per page W
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/07/19 11:36 General View © | Loadirc | M
2 [18/07/19 11:36 General View © | loadirc |
3 |18/07/19 11:36 General View © | oadirc | &4
4 |18/07/19 11:36 General View ©  adirc | 4
5 |18/07/19 11:36 General View €© | wadic | 4
6 |18/07/19 11:36 General View © | adirc | M4
7 |18/07/19 11:36 General View © | LoadirG
8 |18/07/19 11:36 | General View © | Loadirc | M4
9 |18/07/19 11:36 General View © | Loadirs
10 |18/07/19 11:36 General View © | adirc | M
11 |18/07/19 11:36 General View © | adirc | M
12 |18/07/19 11:36 General View O | Loadirs
13 |18/07/19 11:36 | General View O | adirc | &F
14 |18/07/19 11:42 Reinspection Photo © | leadic | M
15 |18/07/19 11:42 | Reinspection Photo © | loadirc | (4
16 |[18/07/19 11:42 Reinspection Photo o Load PG | ]
17 |18/07/19 11:42 Reinspection Photo € | Loadirs
18 [18/07/19 11:42 Reinspection Photo 0  wadrc | 4

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 22/7/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg o 199s07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG19009985/KTD3E2
Date: 22/07/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
pammant Vehlc. o imagra Insured Vehicle No:  SMG9241X
Date of Loss: 29/05/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 5790571097SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJH7827A
Make & Model: HONDA CIVIC, 1.6 L VTI (A) Engine No: R16A13006641
Reg. Date: 23/08/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: JHMFD462085202262
Colour: Metallic Grey Odometer: 268608 km
Engine Capacity: 1595 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
/COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts - 4,393.40 1,840.32 2,553.08 58.11
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,300.00 940.00 1,360.00 59.13
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 6,693.40 2,780.32 3,913.08 58.46
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,200.00
(S$) 6,693.40 2,200.00 4,493.40 67.13
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 468.54 154.00 314.54 67.13
Nett Amount (S$) 7,161.94 2,354.00 4,807.94 67.13

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment:
Date Inspected:

04/06/2019

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_...

11/06/2019 Inspected At:

Yee Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)

BLK 15, #01-107 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL
ESTATE .

SINGAPORE 575673

22/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 22/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Buckled 885.50F *638.00 FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET - LH Repair 56.60 F *-FL
3 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 40.00F *40.00 FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Repair 350.00F *-FL
5 4 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LH Distorted 65.00F *65.00 FL
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - RH Serviceable 65.00F eFL
7 1 *FRONT FENDER - LH Buckled 516.60F *516.60 FL
8 1 *FRONT FENDER SPLASH SHIELD - LH Serviceable 154.20F *-FL
9 1 *SET FRONT FENDER SPLASH SHIELD CLIP Not Necessary 60.00F *-FL
10 1 *FRONT FOG LAMP - LH Mtg Cracked 285.50F *250.40FL
11 1 *FRONT FOG LAMP COVER - LH Serviceable 80.00F *-FL
12 1 *FRONT HEAD LAMP - LH Mtg Cracked 985.00F *790.40 FL
13 1 *FRONT TYRE - LH Serviceable 300.00FS *FS
14 1 *FRONT WHEEL RIM - LH Serviceable 550.00FS *-FS

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc.
Sub Total (S$) 4,393.40 2,300.40
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/20.00% (S$) 0.00 460.08

Total Parts (S$)  4,393.40 1,840.32

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 22/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Iltems
1 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL BEAT  New 1,000.00 450.00
WHERE NECESSARY.
2 TO PUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE New 1,000.00 440.00
AFFECTED PORTION.
3 TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED, REPLACED New 120.00 30.00
PANEL.
4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT. New 120.00 0.00
) TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS. New 60.00 20.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,300.00 940.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 22/7/2019



